



Adjutant General: An Inventory of Its Military Service Record Cards

Copyright Notice:

This material may be protected by copyright law (U.S. Code, Title 17). Researchers are liable for any infringement. For more information, visit www.mnhs.org/copyright.

Н

Name HAINES-SAMUEL FAITONTE

Service Number 170-15-37

Enlisted
XXXXXat RECRUITING STATION BOSTON MASS.

Date 12-10-17

XXXXX
U. S. N. R. F.

Age at Entrance 25 YRS.

Rate HOSPITAL APPRENTICE 1CLASS

Home Address 612 SOUTH CUTLER ST.

Town ROCHESTER

State MINN.

I

Served at

County --

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING UNIT
HARVARD UNIVERSITY

12-10-17

11-11-18

HOSPITAL
APPRENTICE 1CLASS

336

Remarks:

Date Discharge XXXX 12-11-18 HEADQUARTERS 1ST NAVAL DISTRICT HOSPITAL
Place Inactive Duty Rating at Discharge APPRENTICE
1CLASS

N16-MS

Name Haines, Wm Henry
Birth (date) 25 May 1897
(place) Duluth, Minnesota
Enrolled at 7-9-18
Appointed from Minnesota
Permanent Address 732 West End Ave
New York City.

Present Rank Ensign (D)
Rank or Rating on Enrollment

Record of Service

Appointments

(date)

(Rank—confirmed or provisional)

5-24-19

Ensign (D) Prov

Inactive Duty
Resignation
Disenrollment
Discharge

(date)

(place)

6-7-19 N.O.T.S. Norfolk Va

Name HAINES-WILLIAM HENRY

Service Number 170-15-59

XXXXX at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date 7-9-18

Age at Entrance 21 YRS. 1 MOS. Rate SEAMAN 2CLASS

XXXXX
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 1218 WEST SUPERIOR ST.

Town DULUTH
State MINN.

↓

County --

State

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

11-8-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2CLASS

125

Remarks:

Date XXXXX APPOINTED OFFICER 5-24-19

Place Inactive XXXX RESERVE NEW YORK N.Y.

NAVAL AUXILIARY QUARTERMASTER 3CLAS

Rating at Discharge

S

Name

HAINRICK-WILLIAM LOUIS

Service Number 170-15-81

XXXX at

Enrolled

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 5-10-18

XXXX

U.S. N. R. F.

Age at Entrance 23 YRS. 3 MOS.

Rate LANDSMAN SHIPS COOK

Home Address 829 8TH ST.

Town MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN.

1

Served at

County

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY INSTITUTE
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.
RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK
VA.
USS SOESTDYK

5-13-18

10-18-18

LANDSMAN SHIPS

COOK

52

10-18-18

10-29-18

SHIPS COOK 3CLASS

87

10-29-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN SHIPS

COOK

22

SHIPS COOK 4CLASS 24

Remarks:

Date

XXXX

5-12-19 NAVAL RECRUITING STATION

SHIPS COOK 1CLASS

Place

Inactive Duty

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge

Name HAIRE-EARL S.

Service Number 144-98-40

~~XXXX~~ at ENROLLING OFFICE DULUTH MINN.

Enrolled

Date 6-21-17

Age at Entrance 24 YRS. 8 MOS.

Rate MACHINIST MATE 1CLASS

U. S. N.

Home Address 718 EAST 1ST ST.

Town DULUTH

U. S. N. R. F.

I

County --

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

TRAINING STATION GREAT
LAKES ILL.

6-26-17

7-11-17

NAVL HOSPITAL GREAT
LAKES ILL.

7-11-17

12-24-17

MACHINIST MATE
1CLASS

186

Remarks:

Date

~~XXXXXX~~

DIED 12-24-17 NAVAL HOSPITAL GREAT

Place

~~XXXXXX~~

LAKES ILL.

MACHINIST MATE

Rating at Discharge

1CLASS

Name HAJEK-LOUIS CHARLES

Service Number 170-17-29

~~XXX~~ Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 7-8-18

Age at Entrance 21 YRS. 9 MOS.

Rate

SEAMAN 2CLASS

~~XXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 284 LISBON ST.

Town ST. PAUL

State MINN.

1

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

TRAINING STATION GREAT
LAKES ILL.

7-10-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2CLASS

126

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXX~~ 2-28-19 TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES ILL. SEAMAN 2CLASS
Place Inactive Duty Rating at Discharge

Name HALBE, EDWARD

Service Number 170-17-49

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MILWAUKEE WIS.

Date 4-16-17

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 5 MO.

Rate MACHINIST MATE 2 CLASS

U.S.N.
XXXXXXX

Home Address ----

Town CHOKIO
State MINN.

County ----

I

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK
VA.

4-16-17

5-22-17

MACHINIST MATE
2 CLASS

533

USS CONNECTICUT

5-22-17

6-15-17

USS OHIO

6-15-17

7-27-17

MACHINIST MATE
1 CLASS

41

RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK

7-27-17

7-31-17

USS PRESIDENT GRANT

7-31-17

3-31-18

NAVAL HOSPITAL NORFOLK

VA.

3-31-18

4-6-18

NAVAL HOSPITAL N.Y:

4-6-18

5-14-18

RECEIVING SHIP N.Y:

5-14-18

8-8-18

USS WEST POINT

8-8-18

11-11-18

Date Discharge
Place2-27-19 USS WINSLOW
NEW YORK N.Y.MACHINIST MATE
Rating at Discharge 2 CLASS

Name **HALE-DESMOND JR.** Service Number **170-18-71**
 Enrolled at **RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.** Date **5-29-18**
 Enrolled at **21 YRS. 1 MOS.** Rate **SEAMAN 2CLASS** **XXXX**
 Age at Entrance **21 YRS. 1 MOS.** Rate **SEAMAN 2CLASS** **U. S. N. R. F.**
 Home Address **MADELIA MINN.**

Served at From To Served as No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP PUGET
SOUND WASH.

6-4-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2CLASS
SEAMAN

125
41

Remarks:

Date **XXXXX 2-25-19** RECEIVING SHIP PUGET SOUND WASH. QUARTERMASTER
 Place Inactive Duty Rating at Discharge **3CLASS**

Name HALE, FRANCIS CHARLES

Service Number 170-18-32

~~XXXX~~d at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 1-29-18

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 22 YRS. 8 MOS.

Rate

LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN RADIO

Home Address

2537 COLFAX AVE. SOUTH

Town

State

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

XXXX

U. S. N. R. F.

I

Served at

--

From

To

Served as

No. Days

TRAINING STATION GREAT
LAKES ILL.

1-29-18

4-25-18

LANDSMAN ELECTRI-
CIAN RADIO

286

DUNWOODY TRAINING SCHOOL
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

4-25-18

7-3-18

RADIO SCHOOL CAMBRIDGE
MASS.

7-3-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date

~~XXXXX~~

2-21-19

RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK VA.

ELECTRICIAN ~~SMIRX~~

Place

Inactive Duty

Rating at Discharge

3CLASS

8

Laboratory Bureau 26-1533 - 4

Name HALE-THOMAS WILLIAM

Service Number 170-19-82

Enlisted

~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 5-25-17

Age at Entrance

18 YRS. 10 MOS.

Rate

HOSPITAL APPRENTICE 2CLASS

U. S. N.
~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address

3525 NICOLLET AVE.

Town MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN.

I

Served at

County

--

From

To

Served as

No. Days

TRAINING STATION GREAT
LAKES ILL.

5-25-17

2-14-18

HOSPITAL APPRENTICE

2CLASS

402

NAVALHOSPITAL NEW
ORLEANS LA.

2-14-18

7-22-18

HOSPITAL APPRENTICE

US MARINE BARRACKS
QUANTICO VA.

7-22-18

8-1-18

1CLASS

133

US MARINE CORPS FRANCE

8-1-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

3-27-20

NAVALHOSPITAL NEW ORLEANS
LA.

HOSPITAL APPRENTICE

Place

~~XXXXXX~~

Rating at Discharge

1CLASS

Name **HALENBECK, HENRY**Service Number **170-19-69**~~XXXX~~ at **RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**

Enrolled

Date **3-8-18**Age at Entrance **24 YRS. 4 MOS.**Rate **SEAMAN 2CLASS**~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

429 EAST 6TH ST.Town **DULUTH**

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

**TRAINING STATION GREAT
LAKES ILL.****11-10-18****11-11-18**~~XXXX~~ **SEAMAN 2CLASS****95**

Remarks:

Date

~~XXXX~~**1-14-19****TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES ILL.****SEAMAN 2CLASS**

Place

Inactive Duty

Rating at Discharge

Name **HALES-CLARENCE LEROY**Service Number **170-19-74**~~XXXX~~ at **RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**

Enrolled

Date **7-23-18**Age at Entrance **19 YRS. 8 MOS.**Rate **APPRENTICE SEAMAN**~~XXXX~~

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

R. 2

Town

HOPKINS

State

MINN.**1**

Served at

County

From

To

Served as

No. Days

**TRAINING STATION GREAT
LAKES ILL.****7-23-18****9-6-18****APPRENTICE SEAMAN****49****RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-****DELPHIA PA.****9-6-18****9-25-18****SEAMAN 2CLASS****62****USS AROOSTOOK****9-25-18****11-11-18**

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXX~~ **5-6-19** **RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK NY****SEAMAN 2CLASS**Place **Inactive Duty**

Rating at Discharge

Name HALEY, HAROLD EMMETT
~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION DULUTH MINN.

Service Number 184-91-98

Enrolled

Date 6-25-17

Age at Entrance 21 YRS. 11 MOS.

Rate BOATSWAINS MATE 2CLASS

~~XXXX~~
 U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 417 WEST SUPERIOR ST.

Town DULUTH

1

County --

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

TRAINING STATION GREAT
 LAKES ILL.

7-9-17

9-19-17

BOATSWAINS MATE

NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE
 CLEVELAND OHIO

9-19-17

12-19-17

2CLASS

504

USS GOPHER

12-19-17

2-28-18

NAVAL HOSPITAL PELHAM
 BAY PARK NY.

2-28-18

3-27-18

NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE
 N.Y.

3-27-18

4-27-18

HEADQUARTERS 3RD NAVAL
 DISTRICT NY

4-27-18

4-30-18

Remarks:

OVER

Date ~~XXXXX~~ 3-31-19 SECTION BASE XX 6

Place Inactive Duty

BROOKLYN NY

BOATSWAINS MATE
 Rating at Discharge 2CLASS

TRAINING CAMP PELHAM BAY		
PARK NY	4-30-18	9-6-18
NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE		
BY	9-6-18	9-27-18
TRAINING CAMP PELHAM BAY		
PARK NY	9-27-18	10-5-18
FEDERAL RENDEZVOUS		
BROOKLYN NY	10-5-18	10-15-18
US SUB CHASER 54	10-15-18	11-11-18
	- -	- -
	- -	- -
	- -	- -
	- -	- -

8
NL6-KPW

Name Hales, Clarence Maynard
Birth (date) 6 Feb 1889
(place) Henrietta Ohio
Enrolled at 4-25-18
Appointed from Minnesota
Permanent Address 815 Euclid Ave
Oak Park Ill

Present Rank Ens (D)
Rank or Rating on Enrollment

Record of Service

Appointments

(date)
12-2-18

(Rank—confirmed or provisional)
Ens (D) Prov

Inactive Duty 12-19-18 Nav Aux Res New York NY
Resignation
Disenrollment
Discharge

(date)

(place)

ent serv?

Name ~~HALING~~-PERRY LEROY

Service Number 170-21-15

~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date 5-24-18

Age at Entrance 24 YRS. 11 MOS. Rate FIREMAN 2CLASS

~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

Town

BEMIDJI

State

MINN.

Served at

County

From

To

Served as

No. Days

TRAINING STATION GREAT
LAKES ILL.

5-26-18

6-27-18

FIREMAN 2CLASS

171

OPERATING BASE NORFOLK
VA.

6-27-18

7-5-18

USS MASSACHUSETTS
RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-

7-5-18

7-26-18

DELPHIA PA.

7-26-18

8-27-18

USS CAROLA

8-27-18

10-11-18

NAVAL BASE CARDIFF WALES

10-11-18

10-30-18

USS LAKE ST. CLAIR

10-30-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~

9-16-19 RECRUITING STATION

FIREMAN ~~XXXX~~ 1CLASS

Place Inactive Duty

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge

N328-TMW

Name Hall, Arthur Eldridge
Date of Birth October 22, 1898.
Place of Birth Covington, Ky.
Appointed from Minnesota.
Home Address Not given.
Date of Appointment June 29, 1918.
Rank on Appointment Midshipman.
Promotions Midshipman. 6-29-18.

Duty Assignments At the Naval Academy, Annapolis, Md. 6-29-18-14-2-20.

Final Disposition

Resigned Apr. 2, 1920.

encl. ser?

Name **HALL-EARL LESLIE** Service Number **170-22-71**
~~XXXX~~ at **RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.** Date **2-14-18**
 Enrolled **22 YRS. 1 MOS.** Rate **LANDSMAN QUARTERMASTER** ~~XXXX~~
 Age at Entrance **22 YRS. 1 MOS.** Rate **LANDSMAN QUARTERMASTER** U. S. N. R. F.
 Home Address **--** Town **BROWNTON**
 County **--** State **MINN.**
 Served at **I** From **--** To **--** Served as **MINN.** No. Days

NAVAL AIR STATION PENSACOLA FLA.	2-14-18	5-24-18	LANDSMAN QUARTER-	15
RECEIVING SHIP PHILA- DELPHIA PA.	5-24-18	6-4-18	MASTER	
NAVAL AIR STATION PAUL- LAC FRANCE	6-4-18	8-9-18	QUARTERMASTER	255
NAVAL AIR STATION PAIM- BOEUF FRANCE	8-9-18	11-11-18	2CLASS	

Remarks:

Date Discharge **12-21-18** RECEIVING SHIP
 Place Inactive Duty **HAMPTON ROADS VA.**

QUARTERMASTER 2CLASS
 Rating at Discharge

Name HALL-EDWARD JAMES

Service Number

170-23-25

Enlisted

XXXX at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 4-30-17

Age at Entrance

20 YRS. 10 MOS.

Rate LANDSMAN MUSICIAN

U.S.N.
XXXXXX

Home Address

County --

Town

SAUK CENTER

State

MINN.

1

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-30-17

1-1-18

LANDSMAN MUSICIAN

154

RECEIVING SHIP GREAT
LAKES ILL.

1-1-18

8-29-18

MUSICIAN 2CLASS

406

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-
DELPHIA PA.

8-29-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

3-1-19 RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK NY.

MUSICIAN 2CLASS

Place

XXXXXXXX

Rating at Discharge

Name HALL-ELVIN RAYMOND

Service Number 170-23- 73

Enlisted

XXXX at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 2-25-18

Age at Entrance 21 YRS. 2 MOS. Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Home Address

R.F.D. 2 BOX 40

Town AITKIN

U.S.N.
XXXXXX

I

County

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

2-25-18

5-3-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

96

NAVAL OPERATING BASE

NORFOLK VA.

5-3-18

5-24-18

SEAMAN 2CLASS

163

USS ARIZONA

5-24-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 7-28-19 RECRUITING STATION

Place in XXXXXX MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN

Name HALL-ERNEST

Service Number 170-23-79

Enrolled ~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 6-17-18

Age at Entrance 26 YRS. 10 MOS. Rate FIREMAN 3CLASS

~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

Town NORTHFIELD
State MINN.

1

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP PUGET
SOUND WASH.

6-17-18

8-9-18

FIREMAN 3CLASS

76

USS WESTERN MAID

8-9-18

11-11-18

FIREMAN 1CLASS

71

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXX~~ 1-13-19 RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK NY.

FIREMAN 1CLASS

Place Inactive Duty

Rating at Discharge

N16-KFW

Name Hall, Francis Ceyzer
Birth (date) 7 July 1897
(place) Oak Park Illinois
Enrolled at
Appointed from
Permanent Address Minnesota
66 Orange St
Brooklyn NY

Present Rank Ens
Rank or Rating on Enrollment Ens
Record of Service

Appointments

(date)

(Rank--confirmed or provisional)

3-14-19

Ens

Prov

Inactive Duty 4-18-19 YANPIC
Resignation
Disenrollment
Discharge

(date)

(place)

Name HALL-FRANCIS CAYZER

Service Number 170-22-84

Enlisted

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 8-13-18

Age at Entrance 21 YRS. 1 MOS. Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Home Address 2714 EAST 7TH ST.

Town DULUTH

U.S.N.
XXXXXX

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

8-13-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN
LANDSMAN MACHINIST

36

MATE

13

CHIEF MACHINIST

MATE

41

Remarks:

Date Discharge
Place XXXXXX3-13-19 RECEIVING SHIP GREAT LAKES ILL. CHIEF MACHINIST
Rating at Discharge MATE

Name HALL-FRANK EDWARD

Service Number 170-22-98

XXXX at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date 6-18-18

Age at Entrance 27 YRS. 10 MOS. Rate

SEAMAN 2CLASS

U.S.N. R. F.

Home Address

Town LITTLE FALLS

State MINN.

I

County --

--

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NOT CALLED UNTIL

11-15-18

SEAMAN 2CLASS

146

Remarks:

Date XXXXX 12-28-18 NAVAL TRAINING STATION

Place Inactive Duty GREAT LAKES ILL.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2CLASS

Name ~~XXXX~~ HALL-HARLAN ROBERT

Service Number 170-26-10

~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 3-9-17

Enrolled

U.S. N. R. F.

Age at Entrance

19 YRS. 8 MOS.

Rate

ELECTRICIAN 3CLASS RADIO

Home Address

23 MERRIAM PLACE

Town

ST. PAUL

State

County

1

Served at

- From

To

Served as MINN.

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-6-17

7-28-17

ELECTRICIAN
3CLASS RADIO

271

NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL

7-28-17

8-9-17

ELECTRICIAN
2CLASS RADIO

120

CAMBRIDGE MASS.
RECEIVING SHIP BOSTON
MASS.

8-9-17

9-10-17

ELECTRICIAN

153

USS PENNSYLVANIA

9-10-17

9-22-17

1CLASS RADIO

USS PROMETHEUS

9-22-17

12-4-17

CHIEF ELECTRI-

USS LEBANON

12-4-17

11-11-18

CIAN RADIO

41

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXX~~ 6-26-19

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Place Inactive Duty

Rating at Discharge CHIEF ELECTRI-
CIAN RADIO

Name HALL-HARRY RAYMOND

Service Number 170-26-63

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 2-15-18

~~XXXX~~ 24 YRS. 8 MOS. Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Age at Entrance

Home Address BOX 91

Town WILLIAMS

State MINN.

1

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

2-15-18

5-24-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

106

NAVAL OPERATING BASE
NORFOLK VA.

5-24-18

7-12-18

SEAMAN 2CLASS

163

USS KANSAS

7-12-18

8-16-18

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-
DELPHIA PA.

8-16-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge

Place Inad ~~XXXXX~~2-25-19 NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2CLASS

Name HALL-JAMES WESTON

Service Number 155-94-91

Enlisted

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 12-3-17

Age at Entrance 21 YRS. 1 MOS. Rate FIREMAN 3RD CLASS

Home Address

County

Town BILWORTH

State MINN.
Served asU.S.N.
XXXXXX

Served at

From

To

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

12-3-17

5-24-18

FIREMAN 3RD CLASS

210

NAVAL OPERATING BASE

NORFOLK VA.

5-24-18

5-31-18

FIREMAN 2ND CLASS

26

USS ALABAMA

5-31-18

7-12-18

RECEIVING SHIP AT

NORFOLK VA.

7-12-18

7-17-18

NAVAL HOSPITAL

NORFOLK VA.

7-17-18

7-27-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 7-27-18

Place Inactive XXXX NAVAL HOSPITAL NORFOLK VA.

Rating at Discharge FIREMAN 2ND

CLASS

Name

HALL-JOHN ALFRED

Service Number

170-27-53

~~XXXX~~

Enrolled at

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 6-21-18

Age at Entrance

20 YRS. 8 MOS.

Rate

LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN RADIO

~~XXXX~~

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

216 VERNON AVE.

Town

ST. PAUL

State

County

1

Served at

From

To

Served as

MINN.

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING SCHOOL
DUNWOODY INSTITUTE
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.
NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL
CAMBRIDGE MASS.

6-21-18

8-15-18

LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN
RADIO

143

8-15-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date

~~XXXXX~~

3-16-19 NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL
CAMBRIDGE MASS.

Place

Inactive Duty

ELECTRICIAN 2CLASS
Rating at Discharge RADIO

Name HALL-JUDSON LEIGH

Service Number 170-28-68

Enlisted

~~XXXX~~

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 7-29-18

Age at Entrance

30 YRS. 8 MOS.

Rate

FIREMAN 3CLASS

U. S. N.
~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address

1

County

-

-

Town

NASHWAUK

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

7-29-18

8-26-18

FIREMAN 3CLASS

105

NAVAL OPERATING BASE
NORFOLK VA.

8-26-18

9-6-18

USS IOWA

9-6-18

11-7-18

RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK
VA.

11-7-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

8-16-19 RECRUITING STATION

Place

~~XXXXXXXX~~

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge

FIREMAN 3CLASS

Name **HALL-MARTIN ALBIN** Service Number **170-25-17**
 Enlisted **RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN**
 Entered **XXXX** at **19 YRS 3 MO.** Date **11-30-17**
 Age at Entrance **19 YRS 3 MO.** Rate **APPRENTICE SEAMAN** U.S.N. **XXXXXX**
 Home Address **SOUTH FRONT ST** Town **MANKATO**
 County **---** State **MINN**
 Served at From To Served as No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
 GREAT LAKES ILL
 RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-
 DELPHIA PA.
 NAVAL AIR STATION
 KILLINGHOLME ENGLAND

11-30-17

2-20-18

3-7-18

2-20-18

3-7-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN
 SEAMAN 2 CLASS

63
 283

Remarks:

Date Discharge **RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN**
 Place **10-8-19** **SEAMAN 2 CLASS**
 Rating at Discharge

Name **HALL-NORWOOD FRANCIS** Service Number **170-25-76**
 Enlisted at **RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.** Date **4-1-18**
 Entry **XXXX** U.S.N. **XXXXXX**
 Age at Entrance **20 YRS. 9 MOS.** Rate **HOSPITAL APPRENTICE 2CLASS**
 Home Address **4440 WASHBURN AVE. SOUTH** Town **MINNEAPOLIS**
 County **MINN.**
 Served at **I** From **-** To **-** Served as **MINN.** No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
 GREAT LAKES ILL.
 NAVAL HOSPITAL PHILA-
 DELPHIA PA.

4-1-18

10-1-18

HOSPITAL APPREN-
 TICE 2CLASS

140

10-1-18

11-11-18

HOSPITAL APPREN-
 TICE 1CLASS

84

Remarks:

Date Discharge
 Place In **XXXXXX**

9-15-19 RECRUITING STATION
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

PHARMACIST MATE 3CLASS
 Rating at Discharge

Name HALL-RAYMOND

XXXX ENROLLED

Service Number 170-30-39

XXXX at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 6-15-18

Age at Entrance 21 YRS. 10 MOS. Rate SHIPWRIGHT

Home Address

1

County

Town MAPLE PLAIN
State MINN.XXXXX
U. S. N. R. F.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

6-15-18

9-9-18

SHIPWRIGHT

82

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
HAMPTON ROADS VA.

9-9-18

9-29-18

FIREMAN 3CLASS

26

NAVAL HOSPITAL HAMPTON
ROADS VA.

9-29-18

10-1-18

Remarks:

DIED

Date XXXXX 10-1-18 NAVAL HOSPITAL
Place In XXXXX HAMPTON ROADS VA.

Rating at Discharge FIREMAN 3CLASS

Name HALL-RALPH STEWART

Service Number 170-20-30

~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 6-4-18

Enrolled Age at Entrance 21 YRS. 11 MOS. Rate SEAMAN 2CLASS

~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

Town PENGILLY
State MINN.

I

County -

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
SEATTLE WASH.

6-4-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2CLASS

160

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXX~~ 12-17-18 NAVAL TRAINING STATION

SEAMAN 2CLASS

Place Inactive Duty

SEATTLE WASH.

Rating at Discharge

Name HALL-ROY

Service Number 170-27-61

Enlisted

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 1-8-18

~~XXXX~~

Age at Entrance

22 YRS. 11 MOS. Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U.S.N.
~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address

2017 8TH ST. SOUTH

Town MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN.

1

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

1-8-18

5-6-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

144

NAVAL OPERATING BASE
NORFOLK VA.

5-6-18

8-6-18

SEAMAN 2CLASS

163

RECEIVING SHIP BOSTON
MASS.

8-6-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge

4-28-20 NAVAL TRAINING STATION

Place

~~XXXXXXXX~~

GREAT LAKES ILL.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2CLASS

W328-BR

915-6

Name Hall, William Winthrop
Date of Birth Oct. 18, 1892
Place of Birth Minto, North Dakota
Appointed from Minnesota

Duty Assignments Duty at Naval Hospital, Great
Lakes, Ill. 6/17/18-3/12/19

Home Address 751-South 38th St, Tacoma, Wash.
Date of Appointment May 29, 1918 ~~Final Disposition~~
Rank on Appointment Asst. Surgeon Lieut Junior
Promotions Grade USNRF Class-4,

Lieut(JG)USNRF Class-4,--MC----5/29/18
Lieut(JG)USNRF Class-2,--MC----12/ 3/18
Lieut(JG)USN(Permanent)MC)---- 3/12/20
Lieutenant(USN)Permanent)MC)---7/ 1/20

Final disposition, Now in service

Name HALLE-OSCAR

Service Number

170-31-05

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION SEATTLE WASH.

Date 10-29-17

~~XXXX~~

Age at Entrance 23 YRS. 4 MOS. Rate FIREMAN 3CLASS

U.S.N.
~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address

Town BETHEL

County

State

MINN.

-1

Served at

ANOKA

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME WAITING ORDERS

10-29-17

11-3-17

RECEIVING SHIP SAN

FRANCISCO CALIF.

11-3-17

12-8-17

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP

MARE ISLAND CALIF.

12-8-17

1-23-18

USS GREAT NORTHERN

1-23-18

2-1-18

USS CINCINNATI

2-1-18

2-26-18

USS PITTSBURG

2-26-18

11-11-18

FIREMAN 3CLASS

245

FIREMAN 2CLASS

133

Remarks:

Date Discharge

9-30-19 RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS SHIPS COOK 3CLASS

Place ~~XXXXXXXX~~

MINN.

Rating at Discharge

Name HALLEEN-JOHN PEARSON

Service Number 170-31-11

~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date 4-25-18

Age at Entrance 26 YRS 1 MOS.

Rate MACHINIST MATE 2CLASS

~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 3837 15TH AVE. SOUTH

Town MINNEAPOLIS

I

County -

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY TRAINING SCHOOL

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

4-25-18

7-1-18

MACHINIST

107

USS GRANITE STATE

7-1-18

8-23-18

MATE 2CLASS

RECEIVING BARRACKS

CHIEF MACHINIST

NEW LONDON CONN.

8-23-18

9-24-18

MATE

93

DISTRICT BASE PATROL

SECTION NEW LONDON CONN. 9-24-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge

~~XXXXXX~~ 12-14-18 HEADQUARTERS 2ND NAVAL CHIEF MACHINIST MAT

Place

~~XXXXXX~~

DISTRICT NEWPORT R.I.

Rating at Discharge

Name HALLETT-LEE ROSSEY

Service Number 170-32-64

Enlisted ~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 6-26-14

Age at Entrance 20 YRS. 1 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
~~XXXXXX~~F.

Home Address -

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

State

!

County -

Served at

From

To

Served as

MINN.
No. Days

USS DES MOINES

4-6-17

6-25-18

DISCHARGED 6-25-18

REENLISTED 6-26-18

USS DES MOINES

6-26-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN
COXSWAIN79
505

Remarks:

Date Discharge 11-1-19 RECRUITING STATION

Place ~~XXXX~~ MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge COXSWAIN

Name HALLIDAY-LAWRENCE BERNARD

Service Number 170-35-27

Enlisted

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 12-12-17

Enlisted

Age at Entrance 19 YR . 7 MOS.

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

XXXXXX

Home Address

Town

EDEN VALLEY

State

County

MINN.

1

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

12-12-17

4-18-18

NAVAL AIR STATION PAUL
LAC FRANCE

4-18-18

8-3-18

NAVAL RADIO STATION
LAFAYETTE FRANCE

8-3-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN
SEAMAN 2CLASS

51

283

Remarks:

DISCHARGED

Date

XXXXXX

2-12-19

RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK NY

SEAMAN

Place

XXXXXXXXXX

Rating at Discharge

Name HALLIN, HAMON HERCYNIOUS

Service Number 170-31-78

~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled at

Date 4-3-18

Age at Entrance

21 YRS. 5 MOS. Rate

SEAMAN 2CLASS

~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

Town CAMBRIDGE

1

County -

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE
SCHOOL CHICAGO ILL.

7-22-18

8-22-18

SEAMAN 2CLASS

222

NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE
CLEVELAND OHIO

8-22-18

10-31-18

NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE
CHICAGO ILL.

10-31-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date

~~XXXX~~ APPOINTED OFFICER 1-31-19 NAVAL AUXILIARY QUARTERMASTER

Place

~~XXXX~~ RESERVE NEW YORK NY

Rating at Discharge

3CLASS

NI 6-KPW

Name **Hallin, Hamon Hercynius**
Birth (date) **6 Nov 1896**
(place) **Cambridge Minn**
Enrolled at **4-3-18**
Appointed from **Minnesota**
Permanent Address **310 Park Ave**
Albert Lee Minn

Present Rank **Ens (D)**
Rank or Rating on Enrollment

Record of Service

Appointments

(date)
1-31-19

(Rank—confirmed or provisional)

Ens (D) Prov

Inactive Duty **4-8-19 Nav Aux Res New York NY**

Resignation

Disenrollment

Discharge

(date)

(place)

Name HALLINAN-EDWARD WILLIAM

Service Number 170-31-84

Enlisted

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 12-12-17

XXXX

Age at Entrance 26 YRS. 11 MOS. Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
XXXXXX

Home Address 1105 FIRST AVE NORTH

Town MINNEAPOLIS
State

I

County -

Served at

From

To

Served as

MINN.

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
USS VON STEUBEN12-12-17
4-24-184-24-18
11-11-18APPRENTICE SEAMAN
SEAMAN 2CLASS51
283

Remarks:

Date Discharge
Place XXXXXX

5-14-19 USS VON STEUBEN AT HOBOKEN N.J. SEAMAN

Rating at Discharge

Name HALLING-PHILIP

Service Number 170-32-10

Enlisted

XXXX at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 4-23-17

Age at Entrance 28 YRS. 6 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
XXXXXX.

Home Address

Town

MILAN MINN.

State

1

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
RECEIVING SHIP BOSTON
MASS.
USS WYOMING

4-23-17

5-1-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

56

SEAMAN 2CLASS

58

SEAMAN

320

GUNNERS MATE

3CLASS

133

Remarks:

Date, Discharge 7-21-19 RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. GUNNERS MATE
Place In XXXXXXXX Rating at Discharge 3CLASS

Name HALLING-REUBEN CRANDALL

Service Number 170-32-12

~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

8-27-18

Enrolled

25 YRS. 8 MOS.

Date

Age at Entrance

Rate

LANDSMAN MACHINIST MATE

~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address -

Town

MILAN

State

MINN.

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

10-29-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN MACHINIST
MATE

76

Remarks:

Date

Place

~~XXXXX~~

1-10-19

Inactive Duty

NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES
ILL.

Rating at Discharge

LANDSMAN MACHINI
MATE ST

Name HALLOWELL-FRANK GLENN

Service Number

170-32-46

~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date 5-21-18

Age at Entrance 21 YRS. 2 MOS.

Rate LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN RADIO

~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 313 WILDER AVE.

Town ST. PAUL

1

County

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

5-29-18

10-5-18

LANDSMAN ELECTRI-

NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL
CAMBRIDGE MASS.

10-5-18

11-11-18

CIAN RADIO

174

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXX~~ 3-5-19 NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL CAMBRIDGE MASS. ELECTRICIAN

Place Inactive Duty

Rating at Discharge

3CLASS RADIO

Name HALLOWELL-RUTH HARRIET

Service Number 327-80-04

XXXX at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date 10-1-18

Age at Entrance 20 YRS.

Rate LANDSMAN YEOMAN

XXXX
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 716 SHELBY AVE.

Town ST. PAUL

I

County

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVY DEPARTMENT
PERSONNEL WASHINGTON DC

10-3-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN YEOMAN

41

Remarks:

Date Discharge 9-8-20 HEADQUARTERS 9-10-11

NAVAL DISTRICTS

Place InXXXX Duty

GREAT LAKES ILL.

Rating at Discharge

YEOMAN 3CLASS

Name HALMEKANGAS-JOHN WILLIAM

Service Number 170-33-78

Enlisted ~~XXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 6-2-17

Age at Entrance 22 YRS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address

Town

CROMWELL

State

MINN.

i

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME WAITING ORDERS
NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
USS NORTH CAROLINA

6-2-17

9-19-17

9-19-17
4-19-184-19-18
11-11-18APPRENTICE SEAMAN 152
SEAMAN 2CLASS 334
SEAMAN 41

Remarks:

Date Discharge 9-23-19 RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. GUNNERS MATE
Place ~~XXXXXXX~~ Rating at Discharge 3CLASS

Name HALSETH, JOHN INGVALD

Service Number 173-49-33

XXXX at RECRUITING STATION PHILADELPHIA PA.

Enrolled

Date 4-25-17

XXX
U. S. N. R. F.

Age at Entrance 25 YRS. 11 MOS. Rate

SEAMAN 2CLASS

Home Address

Town

BUNIDJI

State

MINN.

1

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HEADQUARTERS 4TH NAVAL
DISTRICT PHILADELPHIA
PA.
USS MASSACHUSETTS4-25-17
6-16-176-16-17
11-11-18SEAMAN 2CLASS
SEAMAN
MUSICIAN 2CLASS
MUSICIAN 1CLASS42
136
138
249

Remarks:

Date Discharge 4-24-20 HEADQUARTERS 13TH NAVAL DISTRICT

Place XXXXXX Duty

PUGET SOUND WASH.

Rating at Discharge

COXSWAIN

Name HALVARI ALLIE JULIUS

Service Number 170-35-38

Enlisted

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 7-8-17

Age at Entrance 22 YRS. 5 MOS. Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Home Address

Town MENA HGA
State MINN.U.S.N.
XXXXXX

Served at

County -

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME WAITING ORDERS

7-8-17

8-8-17

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

8-8-17

4-2-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

85

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
NORFOLK VA.

4-2-18

4-5-18

SEAMAN 2CLASS

304

USS MINNESOTA
RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-
DELPHIA PA.

4-5-18

6-1-18

SEAMAN

102

6-1-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge

6-20-19 RECRUITING STATION

Place XXXXXX

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN

Name HALVERSON, ANDREW

Service Number

170-35-42

~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date

5-3-18

Age at Entrance

21 YRS. 10 MOS.

Rate

COPPERSMITH

~~XXXX~~

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

713 26TH AVE. SOUTH

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

1

County

-

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY TRAINING

SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 5-3-18

7-16-18

COPPERSMITH

59

NAVAL EXPERIMENTAL

STATION NEW LONDON CONN. 7-16-18

11-11-18

COPPERSMITH

1CLASS

133

Remarks:

Date

~~XXXX~~

2-15-19 NAVAL EXPERIMENTAL STATION

COPPERSMITH 1CLASS

Place

Inactive Duty

NEW LONDON CONN.

Rating at Discharge

Name HALVERSON-BERT

Service Number 170-35-49

Enlisted

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 8-26-13

~~XXXX~~

Age at Entrance

35 YRS. 3 MOS.

Rate

CHIEF ELECTRICIAN RADIO

U.S.N.
~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address

-

County

-

Town

RUSHFORD

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL RADIO STATION
SAN FRANCISCO CALIF.

4-6-17

11-11-18

CHIEF ELECTRICIAN
RADIO

585

Remarks:

Date Discharge

Place Inactive Duty

Rating at Discharge

Name HALVERSON-HALVER

Service Number

170-35-64

Enlisted

XXXXXX

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 4-25-17

Age at Entrance

23 YRS. 11 MOS. Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Home Address

Town

GRANITE FALLS

State

MINN.

1

County

-

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
RECEIVING SHIP-PHILA-
DELPHIA PA.

4-25-17

11-1-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN
SEAMAN 2CLASS
SEAMAN

37

426

102

11-1-17

12-5-17

NAVAL AIR STATION
MOUTCHIC FRANCE
NAVAL AIR STATION
PAIMBOEUF FRANCE

12-5-17

1-4-18

1-4-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

8-7-19 NAVY RECRUITING STATION

Place

XXXXXX

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

MACHINIST MATE 2CLASS
Rating at Discharge AVIATION

Name HALVERSON, HAROLD

Service Number

170-35-66

Enlisted ~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 5-3-17

Age at Entrance

23 YRS. 4 MOS. Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U.S.N.
~~XXXXXX~~F.

Home Address

Town BIWABIK
State MINN.

1

County -

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME WAITING ORDERS
NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
USS DELAWARE

5-3-17

7-9-17

7-9-17

11-6-17

11-6-17

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN
SEAMAN 2CLASS
SEAMAN90
396
71

Remarks:

Date Discharge

9-23-19 RECRUITING STATION
MINNEAPOLIS

Place

In ~~XXXXXX~~

Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN

X

Name HALVERSON-REYNOLD JOSEPH

Service Number 170-35-47

Enlisted

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 4-27-17

Age at Entrance 19 YRS. 5 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address 1723 LOWRY AVE. N.E.

Town MINNEAPOLIS
State MINN.

1

County -

State

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-27-17

10-18-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN 35

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-
DELPHIA PA.

10-18-17

11-2-17

SEAMAN 2CLASS 214

ARMED DRAFT DETAIL NY

11-2-17

1-27-18

SEAMAN 212

SS DORA

1-27-18

6-18-18

COXSWAIN 61

ARMED DRAFT DETAIL NY.

6-18-18

8-13-18

SS AMPETCO

8-13-18

ARMED DRAFT DETAIL NY

9-29-18

NAVAL HOSPITAL NEW YORK
NY.

9-29-18

10-1-18

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXX~~ DIED 10-1-18 NAVAL HOSPITALPlace ~~XXXX~~ NEW YORK NY.COXSWAIN
Rating at Discharge

Name HALVERSON-ROSCOE EMERSON

Service Number

170-35-48

~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION OMAHA NEBR.

Date 4-24-18

Enrolled
Age at Entrance 19 YRS. 7 MOS. Rate

ELECTRICIAN 3CLASS RADIO

U.S.N.
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

Town MADISON

i

County

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL
CAMBRIDGE MASS.

4-25-18

7-10-18

7-10-18

11-11-18

ELECTRICIAN
3CLASS RADIO

201

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXX~~ 2-18-19 ARMED DRAFT DETAIL NEW YORK NY. ELECTRICIAN

Place Inactive Duty

Rating at Discharge 3CLASS RADIO

Name HALVORSEN-HANS TORLEIV

Service Number 170-35-81

Enrolled ~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 7-12-18

Age at Entrance 26 YRS. 4 MOS.

Rate SEAMAN 2CLASS

~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address -

Town WILLIAMS
State MINN.

1

County BELTRAMI

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-
DELPHIA PA.

7-20-18

11-1-18

SEAMAN 2CLASS

122

11-1-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge ~~XXXX~~ 1-25-19 RECEIVING SHIP PHILADELPHIA

Place Inactive Duty

PA.

Rating at Discharge COXSWAIN

Name HALVORSON-ALFRED GILMAN

Service Number 170-35-87

Enlisted

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 12-15-17

XXXX

Age at Entrance 18 YRS. 10 MOS. Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U.S.N.
XXXXXXF.

Home Address

Town ROTHSA
State MINN.

County -

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

12-15-17

4-25-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

48

RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK

4-25-18

6-27-18

SEAMAN 2CLASS

283

USS CALAMARES

6-27-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge

9-15-19 USS CALAMARES AT NEW YORK NY SEAMAN

Place XXXXXXXX

Rating at Discharge

Name HALVORSON EDWARD ORVILLE

Service Number

170-35-89

Enlisted

~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 12-15-17

Age at Entrance

20 YRS. 9 MOS.

Rate

FIREMAN 3CLASS

U. S. N.

~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address

Town

ROTHSAY

State

MINN.

i

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

12-15-17

4-11-18

FIREMAN 3CLASS

158

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

FIREMAN 2CLASS

163

NORFOLK VA.

4-11-18

4-26-18

USS WISCONSIN

4-26-18

5-17-18

RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK

VA.

5-17-18

6-5-18

USS POWHATAN

6-5-18

9-29-18

NAVAL BASE HOSPITAL 5

BREST FRANCE

9-29-18

10-28-18

USS CAROLA

10-28-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge

10-4-19 RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK NY

ENGINEMAN 1CLASS

Place

Ina ~~XXXX~~

Rating at Discharge

Name HALVORSON-GEORGE LUDWIG

Service Number

170-35-91

Enlisted

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date

5-7-17

Age at Entrance

23 YRS. 6 MOS.

Rate

FIREMAN 3CLASS

U. S. N.

XXXXXX

Home Address

Town

LAMBERTON

State

MINN.

Served at

County

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

5-7-17

11-30-17

FIREMAN 3CLASS

390

USS WISCONSIN
RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK

11-30-17

1-11-18

FIREMAN 2CLASS

92

VA.

1-11-18

2-11-18

FIREMAN 1CLASS

71

USS MINNESOTA

2-11-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge

8-24-19

Place

RECRUITING STATION

DENVER COLO. FIREMAN 1CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name HALVORSON, HAROLD CARL

Service Number

170-35-95

Enlisted ~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date

4-13-17

Age at Entrance 21 YRS. 1 MOS.

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U.S.N.
~~XXXXXX~~F.

Home Address R. 2 BOX 44

Town

DULUTH

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-13-17

4-17-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

18

USS SAN DIEGO

4-17-17

9-3-18

~~XXXXX~~ FIREMAN

95

USS POCAHONTAS

9-3-18

11-11-18

3CLASS

240

FIREMAN 2CLASS

ELECTRICIAN

3CLASS GENERAL

224

Remarks:

Date Discharge

7-12-19 RECRUITING STATION

Place Inactive ~~XXXX~~

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

ELECTRICIAN 2CLASS

Rating at Discharge

GENERAL

Name HALVORSON-OLE K.

Service Number 170-36-11

~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

6-11-18

Enrolled

Date

Age at Entrance 26 YRS.

Rate

SEAMAN 2CLASS

~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

Town BORUP

State

MINN.

Served at

County

NORMAN

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP PUGET
SOUND WASH.

6-16-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2CLASS

153

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ 3-14-19 RECEIVING SHIP PUGET SOUND
Place Inactive Duty WASH.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2CLASS

Name **HALVORSON-WALTER STANTON** Service Number **170-36-15**
 Enlisted **XXXX** at **RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.** Date **3-8-18**
 Age at Entrance **24 YRS. 9 MOS.** Rate **LANDSMAN QUARTERMASTER AVIATION** U.S.N. **XXXXXX.**
 Home Address **6 BARTON AVE. S.E.** Town **MINNEAPOLIS** State **MINN.**
 County **-** Served at **1** From **4-27-18** To **11-11-18** Served as **LANDSMAN QUARTERMASTER AVIATION** No. Days **224**

DUNWOODY TRAINING SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN.	3-8-18	4-27-18	LANDSMAN QUARTERMASTER AVIATION	24
RECEIVING SHIP PHILADELPHIA PA.	4-27-18	5-11-18	QUARTERMASTER 2CLASS AVIATION	224
NAVAL AIR STATION PAUILLAC FRANCE	5-11-18	11-11-18		

Remarks:

Date Discharge **1-22-19** NAVAL TRAINING CAMP PELHAM QUARTERMASTER 2CLASS
 Place In **XXXXXX** BAY PARK NY. Rating at Discharge **AVIATION**

Name **HAMBLIN, NED HAROLD** Service Number **170-39-66**
 Enlisted ~~XXXX~~ at **RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.** Date **5-15-17**
 Age at Entrance **21 YRS. 4 MOS.** Rate **APPRENTICE SEAMAN** U. S. N. ~~XXXXXX~~
 Home Address **i** County **-** Town **CANNON FALLS**
 State **MINN.**
 Served at From To Served as No. Days

HOME WAITING ORDERS	5-15-17	8-8-17	APPRENTICE SEAMAN	139
NAVAL TRAINING STATION			SEAMAN 2CLASS	406
GREAT LAKES ILL.	8-8-17	4-2-18		
NAVAL OPERATING BASE				
NORFOLK VA.	4-2-18	4-5-18		
USS LOUISIANA	4-5-18	11-11-18		

Remarks:

Date Discharge **7-20-20** **NAVAL HOSPITAL NORFOLK VA.** **COXSWAIN**
 Place ~~XXXXXX~~ Rating at Discharge

Name **HAMELIN-THOMAS GEORGE** Service Number **170-37-93**
 Enlisted **XXXXXX** at **RECRUITING STATION SALT LAKE CITY UTAH** Date **6-15-17**
 Age at Entrance **25 YRS. 3 MOS.** Rate **FIREMAN 2CLASS** U. S. N. **XXXXXX**
 Home Address **58 LYTON PLACE** Town **ST. PAUL** State **MINN.**
 County **I**
 Served at From To Served as No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP PUGET
 SOUND WASH.
 USS NEW ORLEANS
 USS MARIETTA

6-15-17
 7-20-17
 1-16-18

7-20-17
 1-16-18
 11-11-18

FIREMAN 2CLASS
 FIREMAN 1CLASS

290
 224

Remarks:

Date Discharge **7-9-19** RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. FIREMAN 1CLASS
 Place **XXXXXXXX** Rating at Discharge

Name HAMER, THORWALD

Service Number 170-38-47

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 11-28-17

XXXX
Age at Entrance 24 YRS. 4 MOS. Rate FIREMAN 3CLASSU. S. N.
XXXXXXHome Address
1 County - Town KENYON State MINN.

Served at From To Served as No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

11-28-17

1-10-18

FIREMAN 3CLASS
FIREMAN 2CLASS93
214RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-
DELPHIA PA.

1-10-18

2-2-18

USS MAINE

2-2-18

2-22-18

RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK
NY.

2-22-18

3-3-18

USS LEVIATHAN

3-3-18

8-2-18

NAVAL HOSPITAL NEW YORK
NY.

8-2-18

10-1-18

Remarks:

10-1-18 NAVAL HOSPITAL NEW YORK NY.

FIREMAN 2CLASS

Date Discharge
Place XXXXXX

Rating at Discharge

Name **HAMER, WILLIAM CARL** Service Number **170-38-49**
 Enrolled **XXXX** at **RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.** Date **5-3-18**
 Age at Entrance **31 YRS. 9 MOS.** Rate **LANDSMAN SHIPS COOK** **XXXX**
 Home Address **305 PLYMOUTH AVE. NORTH** Town **MINNEAPOLIS** U. S. N. R. F.
 County **MINN.**
 Served at From To Served as No. Days

**DUNWOODY TRAINING SCHOOL
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**

5-3-18

11-11-18

**LANDSMAN SHIPS
COOK
SHIPS COOK
3CLASS**

59

133

Remarks:

Date **XXXX 2-6-19** **DUNWOODY TRAINING SCHOOL**
 Place **Inactive Duty** **MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**

SHIPS COOK 3CLASS
 Rating at Discharge

Name HAMILTON - GLEN PAUL

Service Number 170-46-52

Enrolled ~~at~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 2-26-18

Age at Entrance 24 YRS. 10 MO.

Rate LANDSMAN FOR BAKER

XXXX
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address ---

Town LAMBERTON

State MINN.

I

County --

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY TRAINING SCHOOL

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

2-26-18

11-1-18

LANDSMAN FOR BAKER

248

RECEIVING SHIP AT

NORFOLK VA.

11-1-18

11-11-18

BAKER 1 CLASS

10

Remarks:

Date Discharge XXXX 12-13-18 RECEIVING SHIP AT

Place Inactive Duty NORFOLK VA.

Rating at Discharge BAKER 1 CLASS

Name **HAMILTON, JAMES PERCY** Service Number **170-42-67**
~~XXXXX~~ at **RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN**
 Enrolled Date **5-8-18**
 Age at Entrance **23 YRS 8 MO.** Rate **MACHINIST MATE 2 CLASS** ~~XXX~~ N.
 Home Address **2015 WILLOW AVE NORTH** Town **MINNEAPOLIS** U. S. N. R. F.
 County **MINN.**
 Served at From To Served as No. Days

DUNWOODY TRAINING SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN	5-8-18	7-26-18	MACHINIST MATE	
USS GRANITE STATE	7-26-18	9-13-18	2 CLASS	122
US SUB CHASER 422	9-13-18	11-11-18	CHIEF MACHINIST MATE	65

Remarks:

Date Dis ~~XXXX~~ **8-9-19** US SUB CHASER 422
 Place Inactive Duty

CHIEF MACHINIST MATE
 Rating at Discharge

Name HAMM, BERT EDWIN

Service Number

170-43-08

Enlisted

at RECRUITING STATION NEW YORK NY.

Date 1-28-16

Age at Entrance 22 YRS. 3 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
XXXXXX

Home Address

Town CANBY
State MINN.

1

County -

-

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

USS BEALE

4-6-17

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

25

SEAMAN

214

SHIPS COOK 2 CLASS

243

SHIPS COOK 1 CLASS

102

Remarks:

Date Discharge

1-27-20

Place

XXXXXX

USS WARRINGTON AT PHILADELPHIA
PA.

SHIPS COOK 1 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name HAMM, HARRY CYRIL

Service Number 170-43-41

~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date 5-29-18

Age at Entrance 19 YRS. 5 MOS.

Rate

SEAMAN 2CLASS

~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

County

Town
State

LITTLE FALLS MINN.

1

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP PUGET
SOUND WASH.

5-29-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2CLASS

166

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXX~~ 9-23-19 RECRUITING STATION
Place Inactive Duty MINNEAPOLIS MINN.QUARTERMASTER 3CLASS
Rating at Discharge

Name HAMMEL-GEORGE WILLIAM

Service Number 170-44-10

Enlisted ~~XXXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 7-11-18

Age at Entrance 29 YRS. 9 MOS.

Rate SEAMAN 2CLASS

~~U.S.N.~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 602 DAYTON AVE.

Town ST. PAUL

County

State

1

Served at

From

To

Served as MINN. No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

7-11-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2CLASS

123

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ 1-23-19 DUNWOODY TRAINING SCHOOL

Place Inactive Duty

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2CLASS

Name HAMMEL-ROY ALBERT

Service Number 170-44-28

~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled Date 6-15-18

Age at Entrance 28 YRS. 10 MOS. Rate YEOMAN 3CLASS

~~XXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 72 EAST GEORGE ST.

Town ST. PAUL

County -

State

Served at

From

To

Served as MINN.

No. Days

DUNWOODY TRAINING SCHOOL
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

6-13-18

11-11-18

YEOMAN 3CLASS

149

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ 3-7-19 DUNWOODY TRAINING SCHOOL

Place Inactive Duty MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge YEOMAN 3CLASS

Name HAMMER, EDWIN E

Service Number 170-44-82

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

XXXXXX

Date 2-21-18

Age at Entrance 25 YRS

Rate LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN GENERAL

U. S. N.

Home Address 3950 PORTLAND AVE

Town MINNEAPOLIS

XXXXXX

1

County -

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
NEWPORT R.I.
NAVAL TRAINING STATION
HAMPTON ROADS VA.

2-21-18

6-12-18

LANDSMAN ELEC-
TRICIAN GENERAL

263

6-12-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 2-15-19 NAVAL TRAINING STATION

Place In XXXXXX GREAT LAKES ILL.

Rating at Discharge LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN GE
GENERAL

Name HAMMER-JOHN

Service Number 170-43-19

Enrolled XXXX at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 2-7-18

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 21 YRS. 10 MOS. Rate LANDSMAN QUARTERMASTER

UXXM.

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address -

Town

BAGLEY

State

MINN.

1

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL AIR STATION
PENSACOLA FLA.

2-7-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN QUARTER-

MASTER

53

QUARTERMASTER

2CLASS

183

QUARTERMASTER

1CLASS

41

Remarks:

Date Discharge XXXXX 3-19-19 NAVAL AIR STATION

Place Inactive Duty

PENSACOLA FLA.

QUARTERMASTER 1CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name HAMMERBERG-ABNER

Service Number 125-79-71

~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION PHILADELPHIA PA.

Enrolled

Date 4-18-17

Age at Entrance

22 YRS. 9 MOS.

Rate

FIREMAN 3CLASS

XXXXX.
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

Town
State

SHAHER

MINN.

!

County

-

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HEADQUARTERS 4TH NAVAL
DISTRICT PHILADELPHIA
PA.

4-18-17

6-16-17

FIREMAN 3CLASS
CARPENTERS MATE

27

USS MASSACHUSETTS

6-16-17

7-30-17

3CLASS

352

~~XXX~~

USS MINNEAPOLIS

7-30-17

1-9-18

NAVAL HOSPITAL PHILA-
DELPHIA PA.

1-9-18

2-21-18

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-
DELPHIA PA.

2-21-18

3-15-18

NAVAL HOSPITAL PHILA-

Remarks: DELPHIA PA.

3-15-18

5-2-18

Date Discharge

5-2-18 NAVAL HOSPITAL PHILADELPHIA PA. CARPENTERS MATE

Place ~~XXXXXXXX~~ Duty

Rating at Discharge

3CLASS

Name **HAMMERLUND-LOUIS LUDWIG** Service Number **170-44-98**
 Enlisted ~~XXXX~~ at **RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.** Date **4-23-17**
 Age at Entrance **18 YRS. 1 MOS.** Rate **APPRENTICE SEAMAN** U. S. N. ~~XXXXXX~~
 Home Address **2929 KNOX AVE.** Town **NO. MINNEAPOLIS**
 County **MINN.**
 Served at From To Served as No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
 GREAT LAKES ILL.
 RECEIVING SHIP BOSTON
 MASS.
 USS MICHIGAN

4-23-17

5-1-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN
 SEAMAN 2CLASS

47
 520

5-1-17

6-8-17

6-8-17

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge **7-20-20** **USS KANSAS**
 Place ~~XXXXXXXX~~ **AT SEATTLE WASH.** Rating at Discharge **YEOMAN 2CLASS**

Name HAMMES-MARIE JOSEPHINE

Service Number 174-71-86

Enrolled ~~XXXX~~ at CHARLESTON SECTION CHARLESTON S.C.
Enrolled

Date 10-9-18

Age at Entrance 27 YRS. 7 MOS.

Rate LANDSMAN YEOMAN

~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 1523 WEST 4TH ST.

Town RED WING

!

County

GOODHUE

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

SECTION BASE CHARLES-
TON S.C.

10-18-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN YEOMAN

33

Remarks:

INACTIVE DUTY 8-10-19

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ DISCHARGED 9-8-20 HEADQUARTERS 9-10-11Place ~~XXXXXX~~ NAVAL DISTRICTS GREAT LAKES ILL.

Rating at Discharge

YEOMAN 1CLASS

Name HAMMETT-RALPH WARNER

Service Number 170-45-81

~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 7-19-18

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 22 YRS.

Rate SEAMAN 2CLASS

~~U.S.N.~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 206 WILLARD ST.

Town MANKATO
State MINN.

1

County -

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
UNIVERSITY OF MINNESOTA
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

8-7-18

9-13-18

SEAMAN 2CLASS

115

9-13-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXX~~ 12-20-18 HEADQUARTERS 9-10-11 NAVAL DISTRICTS

Place Inactive Duty

GREAT LAKES ILL.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2CLASS

Name HAMMOND, FRANCIS LODER

Service Number 170-48-38

Enlisted ~~XXXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 7-10-17

Age at Entrance 24 YRS. 8 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
~~XXXXX~~ F.Home Address 735 LINCOLN AVE.
County -Town ST. PAUL
State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME WAITING ORDERS
NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-
DELPHIA PA.

7-10-17

8-6-17

8-6-17

11-1-17

11-1-17

12-5-17

NAVAL AIR STATION
PAUILLAC FRANCE
NAVAL AIR STATION
ARCACHON FRANCE

12-5-17

9-15-18

9-15-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN
SEAMAN 2CLASS
SEAMAN
COXSWAIN83
123
150
133

Remarks:

Date Discharge 3-8-19 NAVAL TRAINING STATION
Place ~~XXXXXX~~ GREAT LAKES ILL.

Rating at Discharge COXSWAIN

Name HAMMOND, LAWRENCE RUEL RICHARD

Service Number

170-49-51

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

XXXX

Date 4-16-17

Age at Entrance 17 YRS. 7 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

XXXXX.

Home Address: 2928 10TH AVE. SOUTH

Town MINNEAPOLIS

!

County

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

USS AMPHITRITE

SECTION BASE 6 BROOKLYN

NY.

US SUB CHASER 322

4-16-17

4-21-17

4-21-17

11-27-17

11-27-17

3-2-18

3-2-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

15

SEAMAN 2CLASS

134

SEAMAN

425

Remarks:

Date Discharge 9-18-19 RECRUITING STATION

Place MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

SHIPS COOK 2CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name HAMMOND-MURRAY MYRON

Service Number 170-49-84

Enlisted
XXXX at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 6-27-18
Enrolled

Age at Entrance 19 YRS. 6 MOS. Rate SEAMAN 2CLASS

XXXX
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 57 SOUTH AVON ST.

Town ST. PAUL
State MINN.

!

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

7-6-18

8-30-18

SEAMAN 2CLASS

137

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-

DELPHIA PA.

8-30-18

9-4-18

USS MISSOURI

9-4-18

9-25-18

NAVAL HOSPITAL PHILA-

DELPHIA PA.

9-25-18

10-15-18

USS MISSOURI

10-15-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date XXXX 9-22-19 RECRUITING STATION

Place Inactive Duty

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

SEAMAN 2CLASS
Rating at Discharge

Name HAMMOND, WILLIAM SILAS

Service Number 170-49-41

Enlisted
XXXXX at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 5-28-18

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 21 YRS. 10 MOS. Rate SEAMAN 2CLASS

XXXXX
U. S. N. R. F.Home Address ~~F~~ G.E. DOTEN

Town LITTLE FALLS

!

County

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
NAVAL TRAINING CAMP
PELHAM BAY PARK NY.
SUBMARINE SCHOOL NEW
LONDON CONN.

6-1-18

10-23-18

SEAMAN 2CLASS
SEAMAN147
20

10-23-18

11-6-18

11-6-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge XXXXX 12-13-18 SUBMARINE SCHOOL
Place Inactive Duty NEW LONDON CONN.

Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN

Name **HAMRE, ADOLPH JOMAN** Service Number **170-47-76**
 Enlisted ~~XXXXX~~ at **RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.** Date **5-9-17**
 Age at Entrance **22 YRS. 8 MOS.** Rate **LANDSMAN YEOMAN** U.S. N. T. ~~XXXXX~~ F.
 Home Address **1** Town **GRANITE FALLS** State **MINN.**
 County **-** Served at **-** From **-** To **-** Served as **-** No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION NEWPORT R.I.	5-9-17	7-3-17	LANDSMAN YEOMAN	55
RECEIVING SHIP PUGET SOUND WASH.	7-3-17	4-27-18	YEOMAN 3CLASS	101
NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE SCHOOL CHICAGO ILL.	4-27-18	6-2-18	YEOMAN 2CLASS	81
NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE CLEVELAND OHIO	6-2-18	8-8-18	YEOMAN 1CLASS	212
NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE CHICAGO ILL.	8-8-18	9-7-18	QUARTERMASTER 1CLASS	95
NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE NEW YORK NY.	9-7-18	11-4-18		

Date ~~XXXXX~~ **APPOINTED OFFICER 11-4-18**
 Place ~~XXXXX~~ **NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE**
NEW YORK NY.

QUARTERMASTER 1CLASS
 Rating at Discharge

W16-HVM

Name HAMRE, Adolph Johan

Birth (date) no record
(place)

Enrolled at

Appointed from

Permanent Address Minn.

s/o Wells Dickey Co.,
Minneapolis, Minn.

Present Rank Ensign

Rank or Rating on Enrollment Ensign

Record of Service

11-4-18 To duty Nav. Aux. Res. N.Y.

Appointments

(date)

(Rank—confirmed or provisional)

11-4-18 Ensign Prov

Inactive Duty 12-14-18 (Nav. Aux. Res. N.Y.)

Resignation

Disenrollment

Discharge

(date)

(place)

Name **HAMRE-KENNETH HAROLD** Service Number **170-47-82**
 Enlisted at **RECRUITING STATION SALT LAKE CITY UTAH.** Date **12-1-17**
~~XXXXX~~
 Age at Entrance **18 YRS. 11 MOS.** Rate **APPRENTICE SEAMAN** U. S. N. ~~XXXXXX~~
 Home Address **-** Town **WOODLAKE**
1 County **-** State **MINN.**
 Served at From To Served as No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION SAN FRANCISCO CALIF.	12-1-17	12-29-17	APPRENTICE SEAMAN	62
NAVAL TRAINING CAMP SAN DIEGO CALIF.	12-29-17	2-20-18	SEAMAN 2CLASS	150
USS VICKSBURG	2-20-18	7-13-18	SEAMAN	1
USS WESTERN SPIRIT	7-13-18	11-11-18	SEAMAN SIGNALMAN 3CLASS	92
		*	QUARTERMASTER 3CLASS	41

Remarks:

Date Discharge **1-15-19** **USS WESTERN SPIRIT** **QUARTERMASTER 3CLASS**
 Place ~~XXXXXXXX~~ **AT NEWPORT NEWS VA.** Rating at Discharge

Name HANCOCK WALLACE CHARLES

Service Number 170-52-60

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

XXXXXX

Date 4-14-17

Age at Entrance 18 YRS. 5 MOS. Rate

HOSPITAL APPRENTICE 2CLASS

U. S. N.
U. XXXX F.

Home Address

Town APPLETON

State

MINN.

1

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-14-17

6-8-17

HOSPITAL APPREN-
TICE 2CLASS

38

NAVAL HOSPITAL NORFOLK
VA.

6-8-17

9-24-17

HOSPITAL APPREN-
TICE 1CLASS

283

USS PENNSYLVANIA

9-24-17

11-11-18

PHARMACIST MATE
3CLASS

184

PHARMACIST MATE
2CLASS

71

Remarks:

Date Discharge

9-2-19 RECRUITING STATION

Place XXXXX Duty

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

PHARMACIST MATE 2CLASS

Rating at Discharge

N328-TLW

Name Hand, Chester Iyerly

Date of Birth Jan. 19, 1883

Place of Birth Shubata, Miss.

Appointed from Minnesota

Home Address Shubata, Miss.

Date of Appointment Sept. 7, 1900.

Rank on Appointment Naval Cadet.

Promotions

Duty Assignments Navy Rec.Sta., Phila., Pa.
12-15-15----5-20-17.

To the VIDEtte.

5-22-17----1-23-18.

To the MAY.

1-23-18----6-30-18.

To Navy Port Office, La Pallice.

6-30-18----12-22-18.

~~Final Disposition~~

Lieut.Comdr.(permanent)USN 8-29-16.

Commander (temporary)USN 2-1-18.

Final disposition:

Resigned August 26, 1919.

Name HANE-ELMER AUGUST

Service Number

170-60-29

Enlisted

XXXXX at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 6-20-17

Date

XXXXX

Age at Entrance

23 YRS. 3 MOS.

Rate HOSPITAL APPRENTICE 2CLASS

U. S. N.

XXXXXX

Home Address

323 KENT ST.

Town

ST. PAUL

State

MINN.

I

Served at

County

-

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME WAITING ORDERS

6-20-17

7-9-17

HOSPITAL APPREN-
TICE 2CLASS 226

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

7-9-17

2-14-18

HOSPITAL APPREN-
TICE 1CLASS 89

NAVAL HOSPITAL PELHAM

BAY PARK NY

2-14-18

8-21-18

PHARMACIST MATE
3CLASS 153

NAVAL AIR STATION

NORTH SYDNEY NOVA SCOTIA 8-21-18

11-11-18

PHARMACIST MATE
2CLASS 41

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

9-11-19 NAVY RECRUITING STATION

PHARMACIST MATE 2CLASS

Place

XXXXXX

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge

Name HANEY - ERVIN RALPH

Service Number 1 70-53-09

~~XXXX~~

Enrolled at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

F.N.R. CLASS 1B 4

Age at Entrance 24 YRS.

Rate SEAMAN

Date 12-7-16

Home Address

710 LAUREL AVE.

Town ST. PAUL

State MINN.

1

Served at

County -

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVY RECRUITING STATION
SALT LAKE CITY UTAH
RECEIVING SHIP SAN FRAN-
CISCO CAL.
USS GLACIER
RECEIVING SHIP NEW
YORK N.Y.
USS FINCH

2-28-17

4-21-17

SEAMAN

360

COXSWAIN

224

4-21-17

5-10-17

5-10-17

8-3-18

8-3-18

9-23-18

9-23-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ 2-14-19

Place Inactive Duty USS FINCH

Rating at Discharge

COXSWAIN

Name HANEY - LEONARD J.

Service Number 170-53-57

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 5-21-17

Age at Entrance 25 YRS.

Rate FIREMAN 3 CLASS

U.S.N.
XXXXXX

Home Address R.F.D. 4

Town AUSTIN

State MINN.

1

Served at

County --

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-
DELPHIA PA.
USS WISCONSIN
USS WYOMING

5-21-17

8-28-17

FIREMAN 3 CLASS
FIREMAN 2 CLASS

172
367

8-28-17

9-28-17

9-28-17

11-9-17

11-9-17

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

2-8-19

Place

XXXXXX

NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES
ILL.

Rating at Discharge

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

Name HANKE - ALBERT HENRY

Service Number 170-54-94

Enrolled at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 22 YRS. 4 MOS.

Rate

LANDSMAN FOR CARPENTERS MATE AVIATION

Home Address -P

County WATONWAN

Town ST. JAMES
State MINN.XXXXX
U. S. N. R. F.

Served at	From	To	Served as	No. Days
DUNWOODY TRAINING SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN.	5-10-18	8-2-18	LANDSMAN FOR CAR-	
RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-	8-2-18	8-28-18	PENTERS MATE AVIATION	83
DELPHIA PA.			CARPENTERS MATE 3	
NAVAL AIR STATION	8-28-18	11-11-18	CLASS AVIATION	102
CHATHAM MASS.				

Remarks:

Date XXXXXX 3-6-19

Place Inactive Duty NAVAL AIR STATION CHATHAM MASS.

Rating at Discharge CARPENTERS MATE
2 CLASS AVIATION

Name HANKINS- ROSS STEDMAN

Service Number 170-55-55

Enrolled at NAVY RECRUITING STATION- MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled Date 6-3-18

Age at Entrance 22 YRS. 4 MOS. Rate MUSICIAN 2ND CLASS

XXXX
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

Town RED WING

State MINN.

County GODHUE

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

U.S.S. SEATTLE

6-3-18

8-2-18

8-2-18

11-11-18

MUSICIAN 2ND CLASS

161

Remarks:

Date Discharge 12-13-18 U.S.S. SEATTLE-

Place Inactive Duty

Rating at Discharge MUSICIAN 2ND
CLASS

Name HANKINS - WALLACE WATT

Service Number 170-54-06

Enrolled at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 6-13-18

Age at Entrance 20 YRS. 3 MOS. Rate CHIEF QUARTERMASTER AVIATION

XX9(N.X
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 601 NORTH 56TH AVE.

Town WEST DULUTH

State MINN.

County -

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY TRAINING SCHOOL

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

6-13-18

11-11-18

CHIEF QUARTERMASTER
AVIATION

151

Remarks:

Date 11-19-18

Place Inactive Duty DUNWOODY TRAINING SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge CHIEF QUARTERMASTER AVIATION

HANLEY-HOWARD FREEMAN

Name

Service Number

170-55-99

~~XXXX~~

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

6-3-18

Enrolled

Date

Age at Entrance 19 YRS. 10 MOS.

Rate

SEAMAN 2CLASS

~~XXX~~ N.

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 3241 HENNEPIN AVE.

Town MINNEAPOLIS

I

County

HEIM

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP

SEATTLE WASH.

6-3-18

9-30-18

SEAMAN 2CLASS

90

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

SAN DIEGO CALIF.

9-30-18

10-26-18

LANDSMAN QUARTER-

MASTER AVIATION

71

NAVAL AIR STATION

SAN DIEGO CALIF.

10-26-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date

~~XXXX~~

2-21-19 NAVAL AIR STATION

Place

Inactive Duty

SAN DIEGO CALIF.

QUARTERMASTER 2CLASS

Rating at Discharge

AVIATION

Name HANLEY, LEON JOSEPH

Service Number 170-56-59

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

XXXX

Date 4-23-17

Age at Entrance 19 YRS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

Home Address 468 BELLOWS ST.

Town ST. PAUL

XXXXXX

1

County --

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-23-17 5-1-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

17

RECEIVING SHIP AT
BOSTON MASS.

5-1-17 5-9-17

SEAMAN 2ND CLASS

417

U.S.S. MELVILLE

5-9-17 2-16-18

SEAMAN

133

U.S.S. CUSHING

2-16-18 11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge

10-24-19- RECEIVING SHIP-

Place XXXXXX

GREAT LAKES ILL.

Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN

Name HANLEY-ROY WILLIAM

Service Number 170-55-39

Enlisted

~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MILWAUKEE WISC. Date 5-8-17

Age at Entrance 22 YRS. 2 MOS. Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U.S.N.
~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address 468 BELLOWS ST. Town ST. PAUL State MINN.

Served at From To Served as No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

5-8-17

3-1-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN 85

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-
DELPHIA PA.

3-1-18

5-6-18

SEAMAN 2CLASS 212

NAVAL BASE 9 GIBRALTER
SPAIN

5-6-18

6-22-18

SHIPS COOK 4CLASS 255

USS MACHIAS

6-22-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge
Place ~~XXXXXX~~ City

12-2-19 NAVAL PRISON PARRIS ISLAND

S.C.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2CLASS

Name HANNA, RALPH

Service Number 170-57-80

Enlisted ~~XXXXX~~ at NAVY YARD PHILADELPHIA PA.

Date 9-14-15

Age at Entrance 33 YRS. 2 MOS.

Rate BOATSWAINS MATE 1CLASS

U. S. N.
~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address -

Town DULUTH
State MINN.

County -

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

USS PADUCAH

4-6-17

5-26-17

BOATSWAINS MATE
1CLASS

116

NAVAL HOSPITAL NEW YORK
N.Y.

5-26-17

6-16-17

CHIEF BOATSWAINS
MATE

468

RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK
N.Y.

6-16-17

1-8-18

USS LAKE SHORE

1-8-18

5-20-18

RECEIVING SHIP BOSTON
MASS.

5-20-18

6-6-18

NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL
CAMBRIDGE MASS.

6-6-18

7-20-18

RECEIVING SHIP BOSTON
MASS.

7-20-18

7-26-18

USS LAKE HARNEY

7-26-18

11-11-18

Date Discharge 10-4-19 RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK N.Y.

CHIEF BOATSWAINS

Place ~~XXXXXX~~

Rating at Discharge

MATE

Name HANNAH - BASIL FRANKLIN

Service Number 170-58-74

XXXX at NAVY RECRUITING STATION BEMIDJI MINN.

Enrolled Date 3-12-17

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 7 MOS.

Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

XXXX
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address --

Town BEMIDJI
State MINN.

I Served at County L--

From

To

Served as

No. Days

USS KANSAS
NAVAL HOSPITAL AT
PHILADELPHIA PA.
USS KANSAS
RECEIVING SHIP AT
PHILADELPHIA PA.
NAVAL HOSPITAL LEAGUE
ISLAND PA_
RECEIVING SHIP AT
PHILADELPHIA PA.

4-6-17

5-24-17

SEAMAN 2 CLASS
SEAMAN

101

169

5-24-17

6-5-17

COXSWAIN

59

6-5-17

2-4-18

BOATSWAINS MATE
2 CLASS

255

2-4-18

5-20-18

5-20-18

8-27-18

8-27-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

INACTIVE DUTY 4-17-19

Date Discharge 3-11-20

Place XXXXXXXX USS ESSEX DULUTH MINN.

BOATSWAINS MATE 2 CLAS

Rating at Discharge

Name HANNAY - HAROLD WILLIAM Service Number 170-59-12
 Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.
~~XXXX~~ at Date 12-4-17
 Age at Entrance 21 YRS 11 MOS. Rate FIREMAN 3 CLASS
 Home Address ROUTE -3 Town PRINCETON U.S.N. ~~XXXX~~
 I County -- State MINN.

Served at From To Served as No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES ILL.	12-4-17	3-21-18	FIREMAN 3 CLASS	209
NAVAL TRAINING STATION NORFOLK VA.	3-21-18	4-4-18	FIREMAN 2 CLASS	62
USS OHIO	4-4-18	5-17-18	FIREMAN 1 CLASS	30
RECEIVING SHIP BOSTON MASS.	5-17-18	5-23-18	ENGINEMAN 2 CLASS	41
RECEIVING SHIP AT N.Y.	5-23-18	5-27-18		
USS STANDARD ARROW	5-27-18	11-11-18		

Remarks:

Date Discharge 8-1-19 ENGINEMAN 1 CLASS
 Place In ~~XXXXXX~~ NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Discharge